### Contact

Khartoum-Burri block 3-10,Eastern Khartoum, Sudan. 00249912997846 (Mobile) khalid.mohammed@protech.sd

www.linkedin.com/in/khmohammed (LinkedIn) www.audioname.com/khalid (Other)

### Top Skills

Supply Chain Management Procurement ERP Systems

### Languages

English Arabic

### Certifications

Procurement and Logistics
Customer Services
Introduction to International
Transport and Logistics
Operations Management
Supply Chain Management

# **Khalid Mohammed**

Supply Chain Manager at PROTECH MULTI ACTIVITIES CO.LTD

# Summary

A highly motivated and experienced Supply Chain Management manager with a proven track record of successfully leading and implementing process improvements and change across all areas of the supply chain, in matrix-structured teams in Local multi activities companies.

# Experience

PROTECH MULTI ACTIVITIES CO.LTD Supply Chain Manager January 2016 - Present Khartoum, Sudan

**Duties & Responsibilities:** 

Procurement:

Prepare and review material requirement plans.

Regular monitoring and evaluation of current suppliers' performance.

Follow-up and control suppliers' financial accounts and credits in coordination with

finance department.

Scanning, analysis, proposing new suppliers to management.

Carry out all procurement process activities from imitating orders, follow-up of suppliers

and shipments, customs clearance and transportation of material to company warehouses.

review optimum product quality with optimum price, after reviewing & analyzing all options,

Prices discussion with suppliers.

Maintain accurate records of purchases, suppliers & prices and have all relevant information in wellorganized filling system for further analysis.

Stores Management:

Design of warehouse policies & procedures as well as their enforcement.

Monitoring material stock level according to MRP and Clients Orders.

Control stock movements includes good receipts, deliveries and depreciation of expired itemsas well

as stocktaking.

Costing of received material in coordination with finance dept.

Logistics:

Arrangements and coordinating all activities of moving material from suppliers' to clients'locations.

Management of all equipment, tools and facilities needed for stock keeping and control,

and movement material.

Responsible for monitoring deliveries, ensuring customer satisfaction and maintaining

accurate logs of all transportation and goods.

### PROTECH ENGINEERING CO.LTD

Manager Supply Chain Management January 2015 - December 2015 (1 year)

Khartoum, Sudan

Keep a careful eye on organization's complete supply chain process starting from planning up

to material delivery to customer as well as stock control.

Duties & Responsibilities:

Procurement:

Prepare and review material requirement plans.

Regular monitoring and evaluation of current suppliers' performance.

Follow-up and control suppliers' financial accounts and credits in coordination with finance

department.

Scanning, analysis, proposing new suppliers to management.

Carry out all procurement process activities from imitating orders, follow-up of suppliers and

shipments, customs clearance and transportation of material to company warehouses.

review optimum product quality with optimum price, after reviewing & analyzing all options,

Prices discussion with suppliers.

Maintain accurate records of purchases, suppliers & prices and have all relevant information

in well-organized filling system for further analysis.

Stores Management:

Design of warehouse policies & procedures as well as their enforcement.

Monitoring material stock level according to MRP and Clients Orders.

Control stock movements includes good receipts, deliveries and depreciation of expired items

as well as stocktaking.

Costing of received material in coordination with finance dept.

#### Logistics:

Arrangements and coordinating all activities of moving material from suppliers' to clients'

locations.

Management of all equipment, tools and facilities needed for stock keeping and control, and

movement material.

Responsible for monitoring deliveries, ensuring customer satisfaction and maintaining

accurate logs of all transportation and goods.

Protech Engineering Co.LTD
Procurement Manager
January 2011 - December 2014 (4 years)
Khartoum

This positions reports to the General

Manager.

The responsibilities

include:

- Identifying needs and potential suppliers
- Searching for new

suppliers

- Reviewing bids and selecting suppliers
- Negotiating and awarding contracts
- Following market

trends

· Liaising with

suppliers

Developing forecast models for material cost

- Implementing a new and improved supply chain process
- Minimizing material cost by collaboration with other departments
- Design warehouse strategies for production materials or finished products
- Improving tracking and reporting of material/product distribution, storage and inventory
- Identifying opportunities to reuse/recycle materials and converting waste to by-products
- · Negotiating prices with suppliers
- Projecting stock levels
- Reviewing tenders
- Following up with suppliers concerning delivery times
- Accepting delivery of products and inspecting the products
- Managing budget
- · Developing and overseeing budget

Protech Engineering Co.Ltd
Process Engineer
September 2010 - December 2010 (4 months)
Khartoum

Responsibilities include:

- Supervising the construction chemicals factory
- Researching, piloting and implementing new products
- Daily supervision and reporting to the management
- Designing factory machines and supervise their fabrication and commissioning

ASAWER Oil & Gas Co. Ltd.
Process Engineer
March 2010 - August 2010 (6 months)
KEYI FPF,Block 6,Baleela,South Kordufan

As a process engineer in KEYI FPF project I do drawing reviews, specifications of equipment,

and design. I also looking at the entire process to ensure that it functions in the way it was

designed to do.

Marble co.

Design Engineer

August 2008 - February 2009 (7 months)

Khartoum

As a design engineer I was responsible for the type of explosive material used and the additives

are used depending on the type of target and Designing part containing the explosive material. I had the opportunity to deal with people with different mindsets working in different departments.

University of Khartoum

**Teaching Assist** 

November 2006 - April 2008 (1 year 6 months)

**Chemical Engineering Department** 

Responsibility was to supervise students in Computer Laboratory to use Engineering Design

software. I also carried out different tutorials covering different subjects in Chemical

Engineering such as Chemical engineering calculations, Control and Elementary of chemical engineering reactions.

## Education

University of Khartoum

Bs.c, Chemical Engineering (2001 - 2006)

University of Khartoum Khartoum

B.Sc Second Class Honor, Chemical Engineering · (2001 - 2006)